
Joosten, Sandy 

From: heaiYOU naturally < mail@changemail.org > 

Friday, May 23, 2014 5:57 PM Sent: 
To: CHAIRMAN Resource 

Subject: 1) Immediate closure & decommissioning of Indian Point 2) Implement programs for 
solar & wind energy in NYC 3) NYC City Council pass resolution to close Indian Pt ( 
http:/ /tinyurl.com/CioseiPNow) 

Dear NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, 

I just signed NYC Activism's petition "NYC City Council, District 3: 1) Immediate closure & decommissioning 
oflndian Point 2) Implement programs for solar & wind energy in NYC 3) NYC City Council pass resolution 
to close Indian Pt ( http://tinyurl.com/CloseiPNow )" on Change.org. 

FOR ALL OF THE AFOREMENTIONED REASONS ( LISTED AT 
HTTP://TINYURL.COM/PETITIONTOCLOSEIP ), WE THE CONCERNED RESIDENTS, WORKERS, 
BUSINESS OWNERS, STAKEHOLDERS, STEWARDS & LOVERS OF NYC DEMAND THAT: 1) You 
publicly call for the permanent closure and decommissioning of Indian Point Nuclear Power Plant 2) You 
take IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE steps to do so 3) You aggressively pursue policies & programs that will 
enable NYC & NY State to maximize its use of solar and wind energy, energy efficiency, and other safe, 
renewable & sustainable forms of electricity generation 4) NYC City Council Members support and pass the 
"Shut Down Indian Point Now" City Council Resolution (found here: http://tinyurl.com/CloseiPNow) 

Sincerely, 
healYOU naturally New York, New York 

There are now 18 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to NYC 
Activism by clicking here: 
http://www .change.org/petitions/nyc-city -council-district-3-1-immediate-closure-decommissioning -of-indian­
point-2-implement-programs-for-solar-wind-energy-in-nyc-3-nyc-city-council-pass-resolution-to-close-indian­
pt-http-tinyurl-com-closeipnow/responses/new?response=c 1 a2e098c 1 a6 
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